JOY 95 FM

Mr. Kermit Geary
1266 Riverview Drive

Walnutport, PA 18088

Dear Mr. Geary,
This is to confirm your reception report of October 28, 1988. at
7:14 AM. Our station operates on a frequency of 1600 kHz and a power

of 5000 watts, daytime only. Thank you for your listenership, and your

report.

Respectfully,
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Michael E. Settles

Chief Engineer

One Columbus Center, Suite 824
Virginia Beach, Virginia 23462
(804) 671-9490 Peninsula 877-9490
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